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ATTN: Mr. . J. Moyer ! F 'j
Manager, Quality Assurance |ds ! g g a |Og , !J

5715 Bickett Street h! '!p
Huntington Park, CA 90255 W- _ __; 3

i

Gentlemen: " - - - - - - -J

Thank you for your letter of August 27, 1982, in response to our letter
dated August 2, 1982. We have no further questions at this time pertaining
to your preventive measures.

Per our telephone conversation on September 16, 1982, the separate report

you refer to in your letter, ion pumps, will be submitted to us bywhich will address the disposition / correctiveactionforthesafetyinject
November 23, 1982, so that we may complete our review.

Sincerely,
o,tgaat signd M

U. P.OTAP.QVS"

Uldis Potapovs, Chief
Vendor Program Branch
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